
Graduate Board 
Room 57, Stodder Hall 

Thursday, February 27, 2020 
3:00 pm – refreshments 

3:15 pm - meeting 
AGENDA 

1. Review/approval of the January 30, 2020 Graduate Board minutes

2. Review/approval of the February 4, 2020 Curriculum Committee report

3. Announcements/updates:

 Prioritization of doctoral students in assistantship awards

 Northeastern collaboration/Roux Institute

 2020 3MT Competition

 Oral Exam Notice – reminder (see packet for checklists for May and August)

 Symposium Judges are needed – April 17, 2020 – sign up here in google docs:
https://forms.gle/zCJLRLiycdCNf4e97

 Friday May 8, 2020 – Graduate School Commencement (all Masters’, CAS, and PhD) 4-6pm
Deadline for students to register to attend is April 24, 2020.   
Important information and deadlines can be found:  https://umaine.edu/graduate/grad-commencement/ 

      Faculty Attendance and Regalia order information:  http://umaine.edu/commencement 
      Volunteers are needed as well:  https://umaine.edu/graduate/grad-commencement/volunteers/ 

 Upcoming Events:
3/3- Thesis Formatting Workshop @ 12 Noon 57 Stodder Hall 
3/5- Mug Club- Publish or Perish @ 4pm in Library 
3/11- Mug Club- Diversity & Inclusion @ 4pm in Career Center, Union 
3/26- NSF Grant Introduction @ 12 Noon 57 Stodder (no flyer yet) 
3/31- Mind Spa Event @ 12 Noon in Union 

4. Proposed MBA Concentration (Global Policy)

5. Progress on Graduate Program Learning Outcomes

6. Strategic Vision and Values

7. Items arising

https://forms.gle/zCJLRLiycdCNf4e97
https://umaine.edu/graduate/grad-commencement/
http://umaine.edu/commencement
https://umaine.edu/graduate/grad-commencement/volunteers/


 

 

 
 

Graduate Board 
Room 57, Stodder Hall 

Thursday, January 30, 2020 
3:00 pm – refreshments 

3:15 pm - meeting 
AGENDA 

 
Meeting called to order 3:15PM 
 
In Attendance:  P. Agrrawal, J. Artesani, J. Ballinger, J. Bonnet, D. Bousfield, T. Bowden, S.Butler, L. Darling, S. 
Delcourt, D. Dryer, S. Ell, K. Evans, W. Gramlich, C. Beitl, S. Jain, Z. Jin, A. Knowles, J. McClymer, I. Mette,  
H. Onsrud, P. Poirier, A. Karapurkar, O. Smith, C. Sponarski, J. Stoll, M. Tajvidi, C. Villacorta Gonzales, Y. Zhu.  
 

1. Review/approval of the December 19, 2019 Graduate Board minutes  
 Jim Artesani – motion to approve – members voted & accepted minutes  

i. Tim Bowden and Mehdi Tajvidi abstained from vote 
 

2. Review/approval of the January 7, 2020 Curriculum Committee report 
 Course proposals –  EAD 663 – Dissertation Proposal 

EAD 664 – Dissertation 1 
SWK 585 – History, Assessment and Interventions in Substance Use and Abuse 
 

 Course edits  -  EDT 520 – Digital Age Teaching and Learning Methods 
EDT 531 – Studio for Computing in Learning 
EDT 561 – Technology supported Inquiry based teaching and learning. 

 One course is listed again this month as it required revision – for EDT571 
i. Motion to accept – Owen Smith – Ian Mette abstained from vote – all others approved. 

 
3. Announcements/updates: 

 
 2 Waldron, 2 Hunter and 6 CDRA award recipients –from a wide representation of programs as indicated 

below:  
 Waldron:  Shelby Helwig, PSY, PhD, and Frankie St. Amand, INT, PhD. 
 

Hunter:  Cory Johnson, BMS, PhD and David Smith, PSY, PhD  (only 2 nominees – 
and there are 4 awards – 2 remain open) 

 
 CDRA: Hannah Mittelstaedt – EES, PhD, Peter Strand- ERS, PhD, 

 Sohaib Alahmed, CIE, PhD, Ming Tso Chien, EDU, PhD, An Nguyen, HTY,PhD, 
and Natalie VanderAkker, FNS, PhD. 

  
 S. Delcourt reported on progress on developing program learning outcomes – Mandy Barrington, Ryan 

Weatherbee & Deb Allen have been working with the Executive Committee on this project. We started 
with the mission statement for the Graduate School and have drafted some desired related values.  We 
hope to have something to share at next month’s Graduate Board Meeting.  
 

 Prioritization of doctoral students in assistantship awards – over the next couple of years, the priority of 



 

 

the University is to move more of the assistantships to doctoral students in order to ensure that doctoral 
students receive 4-5 years of support, bridging other forms of financial support as needed.  Programs 
offering both master’s and doctoral degrees should plan to award 75% of university-supported 
assistantships to doctoral students. 

 
 

 Mid Semester Check-in Results – Katie Rossignol shared results and Kathleen Harding-Heber emailed 
the survey summary to Graduate Board members.  (it was not included in the original packet) 

i. Katie summarized the comments and discussed her plans to reach out to those who are interested 
in hearing from her (approximately 161).   First year students received the survey at the end of the 
Fall semester.   Some students may not know who their advisors are – MSW and Nursing think 
that a pool of those who do not know their advisor is due to the way they handle registration, etc.. 
 

ii. Katie is also working on the exit surveys and those results will be compiled and shared as well. 
 

iii. Email address confusion – send to Kathryn Rossignol (not Katie Rossignol). 
   

 Upcoming Graduate School Events – Flyers included in the packet for: 
3MT Info Sessions:  Jan 31-2:30pm, Feb 4 – 10:00am, Feb 6 – 12:00pm 
Mind Spa / Wellness Workshops – last Tuesday of each month 
Thesis Formatting – March 3; 12-1, 57 Stodder Hall 
February Mug Club – Feb 6; 4-6 Career Center 
 
Katie will send event flyers to Graduate Board Members so that they can email to graduate 
students in their programs. 

 
 February Event List:  
 Feb 5 – Career Fair, 10-3, Rec Center 
 Feb 6 – Mug Club, 4-6, Career Center – Diversity and Inclusion Training 
 Feb 10- Fresh Check, 11-2, Memorial Union (Suicide Prevention/Awareness) 
 Feb 20 – Public Speaking, 12pm, 57 Stodder 
 Feb 25 – Wellness Workshop, 12pm, Mind Spa – Memorial Union 
 Feb 27 – Difficult Conversations, 12pm Career Center 
 

 Reminder that graduate applications will be forwarded to programs if they are lacking just one letter of 
recommendation.   

 Hunter award nominees (for the 2 vacant awards) will be accepted up until the Friday before March 
break. 

 
4. Review of program/curricular changes: 

 
Meredith Swallow, Assistant Professor, UMF, and Coordinator of the Instructional Technology program 
presented on 2 new graduate certificate proposals. 
 

 Graduate Certificate in Computational Thinking and Computing Education 
i. New Name:  Graduate Certificate in Computational Thinking for Educators – name has been 

revised as a result of discussion with SCIS over potential overlap in content. 
How can we harness the power of computational thinking and pedagogical strategies?   
Two core courses – EDT 571 & EDT 572 – can be applied toward certificate or toward the MEd 
degree.  Completely online. 

ii. Unanimous vote to move forward for Provost approval. 
 
 

Scott Delcourt noted:   All new programs (degrees, certificates and concentrations) now have to go up 



 

 

through UMS level approval.  New degree programs require an initial permission to plan statement. 
 

 Graduate Certificate in Library and Media Specialist – 5 courses put together as a certificate – focused on 
being a library specialist PK-12 or in Educational Technology fields.  None of the courses are new – just 
combined to create this new certificate.  Completely online. 

i. Unanimous vote to move forward for Provost approval. 
 

 Graduate Certificate in Business Analytics – Jamie Ballinger –MBA is in the top 50 online programs as 
reported by US News and World Report 

i. Stand-alone certificate is 100% online and was previously offered at USM.   
ii. Dylan Dryer had a question about learning outcomes – developing communication skills relevant 

to employers. Jamie responded with information about a MS in Business Analytics that is on the 
horizon for us that will prepare students more comprehensively with regard to communication 
skills. 

   Unanimous vote to approve.   
 

 Graduate Certificate in Maine Arts/Humanities and Medicine – Owen Smith. 
i. More than four years of discussion with Northern Light and Family Medicine Program. 

ii. Northern Light is looking to bring arts and humanities into the picture.   
iii. Engaging in patient well-being and patient care.  

1. 15 credit certificate – with about 6 students to start.  3 people from Northern Light – 
Medicine field – will be funded by Northern Light (Fellowship up to a 50% reduction of 
rotation time for residents at the hospital.)  

2. Owen is working on scholarship possibilities for the program as well. 
3. 6 out of the 15 credits will be from existing courses.   
4. 2 semester seminar series that will be taught by Owen Smith, Patrick McFarland, David 

Loxtercamp PhD.  
Unanimous approval by Grad Board 
 
A potential pool of applicants for this program could be people who are mid-
career in medicine or humanities. 

 
 MS in Data Science and Engineering – Penny Rheingans, Harlan Onsrud, Shaleen Jain and Yifeng Zhu 

are all part of the faculty planning committee. 
i. In addition to the MS programs – (one thesis and one non-thesis) and 2 certificate options. 

ii. Penny Rheingans – motivation is workforce development – more expertise in data science, 
computer science – goal is to have a set of programs that are accessible to students with a wide 
range of backgrounds.  It is widely interdisciplinary – with components from 5 schools.  We 
brought the other partners into the planning committee from each of the colleges and from UMM.  
Differences from the original proposal are the fact that it pulls in information from all 5 partners – 
cross disciplines.   

iii. Owen Smith asked:  Where will the administrative process lie for this program?   - Penny 
answered that the home would likely be within the Graduate School.   Any committees would 
have representation from all the academic programs. 
 

Who will advise the students?  Penny answered – a coordinator in each of the disciplines – advising 
would be done within disciplinary clusters.   
 
Harlan Onsrud asked what the plan for financing the program would be.  Penny suggested that it 
doesn’t make sense unless it can support itself.  Initially it would be funded by central resources.  It 
would eventually support itself.  Some of the curriculum and organization will be implemented 
incrementally as the program grows.   
 
Penny discussed the idea of central funding – and housing the program within the Graduate School. 



 

 

 
Harlan stated that he supports the program wholeheartedly.   
 
Scott Delcourt asked if portions would be available online.  Penny replied that there are 4 core 
courses would be available online.  There are 5 theme areas that will have options available online 
or on campus.   
 

iv. It was mentioned that David Rioux had recently contributed $100 million to create a center for 
integration of data science and the life sciences with intended ties to industry.  The Center will be 
built in the Portland area and will offer graduate degrees through Northeastern University (see: 
https://news.northeastern.edu/2020/01/27/northeastern-partners-with-entrepreneur-david-roux-to-launch-
the-roux-institute-at-northeastern-in-portland-maine/#_ga=2.248534279.1435722354.1582673459-
2070747066.1581477324. 

 
Tim Bowden asked how Penny envisioned tracking and socializing students from different areas. 
How to build community with these students?   
Penny hadn’t started thinking about the students as a community yet.   
 
Harlan suggested that we link the bio’s of all of the advisors for the students to be able to access.   
 
Yifeng added that there would be 3 foundation courses that students would be required to take.   
 
USM is also proposing coursework in this area so we are looking to try to cooperate in some way 
with them. 
 
Scott Delcourt asked Penny to talk about the relationship between this and other programs and how 
they would relate.  Penny responded that we are in large part, building upon the current related 
graduate programs.  What is the breadth of information that someone needs in this area?  There is 
overlap with all the areas concerned.  There are two components that we are working on – one is 
the practicum piece and the other is the revision of a current course that Yifeng is working on.   
 
Lacey Darling asked:  When a program is housed in the Graduate School – can non-majors take 
those courses?  Penny stated that the intention is for courses to be open.  We would give priority to 
the students enrolled in this program if the courses are popular. Foundation courses may be the 
issue with capacity.  Intent would be as open as possible for anyone who wants to participate. 
 
Pank asked what percent of the program would be data design vs. code writing.  Foundations is 
coding – systems, statistics, etc….   Themes – data acquisition, computing, security, curation, legal 
issues, etc… one of the themes is focused on data visualization.   
 
Scott asked for a vote before we lose the quorum – pending more information on budget, etc… 
 Vote = All in favor of moving proposal forward to the Provost for approval and further discussion. 
 

4. Items arising 
 Strategic Vision and Values Document – discussion tabled forward for next meeting.  Scott mentioned 

that a few of the goals relate directly to graduate education: (a) supporting and growing Maine’s economy 
and expanding production of students to meet workforce demands and beyond and (2) growing doctoral 
programs.   Scott will send the full document out and we will discuss next month.  
 

 

Meeting Adjourned at 4:48 pm 

https://news.northeastern.edu/2020/01/27/northeastern-partners-with-entrepreneur-david-roux-to-launch-the-roux-institute-at-northeastern-in-portland-maine/#_ga=2.248534279.1435722354.1582673459-2070747066.1581477324
https://news.northeastern.edu/2020/01/27/northeastern-partners-with-entrepreneur-david-roux-to-launch-the-roux-institute-at-northeastern-in-portland-maine/#_ga=2.248534279.1435722354.1582673459-2070747066.1581477324
https://news.northeastern.edu/2020/01/27/northeastern-partners-with-entrepreneur-david-roux-to-launch-the-roux-institute-at-northeastern-in-portland-maine/#_ga=2.248534279.1435722354.1582673459-2070747066.1581477324


























































University of Maine Graduate School 5775 Stodder Hall, Orono Maine 04469-5775 graduate@maine.edu 

May 2020 Graduation Checklist 

All Students (in Thesis & Non-Thesis Programs) Must: 
 Complete the Application for Degree by February 1st in MaineStreet.  From the MaineStreet menu: Student Self-

Service > Student Center > Self Service > Degree Progress/Graduation > Apply for Graduation. 
 Follow up with the department/program for deadlines of final papers, projects, or other requirements. 
 Be registered for at least one (1) credit in the semester of graduation. 
 Be sure that an updated Program of Study is on file with the Graduate School. 

The Graduate School has no additional requirements for non-thesis students.   

 

Project/Thesis/Dissertation Submission Deadlines 
February 1 Apply to Graduate in MaineStreet – See above for navigation 

-    -    -    -    -    - Notice of Oral Examination Form submitted at least 2 weeks prior to the scheduled defense 

Monday, April 20 Tentative Thesis and signed Tentative Thesis Acceptance Form 

Friday, April 24 Final date for oral defense 

Friday, May 1 Final Thesis and Final Thesis Acceptance Form 

Friday, May 8 Graduation date 

 
All Project/Thesis/Dissertation Candidates Must: 

 Review the Thesis Guidelines (umaine.edu/graduate/students/thesis) 

 Schedule the defense with your committee 

 Submit the Notice of Oral Examination at least two weeks prior to the scheduled defense 

 Submit the Tentative Thesis and Tentative Thesis Acceptance Statement to the Graduate School at least five 

days PRIOR to the defense.   

o Committee chair/co-chairs may email the following statement to kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu: 

“Acting on behalf of the Committee members, I certify that they have read the tentative manuscript and 

agree that it is sufficiently complete for [name of the student] to undertake the final oral examination.” 

o Submit manuscript via email to kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu in PDF format 

 Create an account through DigitalCommons after submitting the tentative thesis 

library.umaine.edu/speccoll/theses_instructions 

 Complete the Submission Agreement through DigitalCommons and enter important information about your 

committee, research focus, and other info about your work digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/etd/ 

 Defend by the above deadline date – Bring the Oral Examination and Final Thesis Acceptance Form to the 

defense! 

 Review and incorporate any required edits from your committee and the Graduate School before submitting 

the final! 

 Submit the Final Thesis and the Final Thesis Acceptance Form completed at your defense to the Graduate 

School.  

o The Final Acceptance Form with signatures in all sections and the advisor(s) ETD approval 

o Submit manuscript via email to kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu in PDF format – include your last name in 

the file name 

 

+ Additional Requirements for Doctoral Candidates + 
 Compliance with all Graduate School requirements above 
 Completion of Requirements Form (Completed by Graduate Coordinator ONLY) 
 Survey of Earned Doctorates 

 

Forms and documents are available at umaine.edu/graduate/students/graduation 

mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu
mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu
mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu
mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu


University of Maine Graduate School 5775 Stodder Hall, Orono Maine 04469-5775 graduate@maine.edu 

August 2020 Graduation Checklist 

All Students (in Thesis & Non-Thesis Programs) Must: 
 Complete the Application for Degree by July 15th in MaineStreet.  From the MaineStreet menu: Student Self-

Service > Student Center > Self Service > Degree Progress/Graduation > Apply for Graduation. 
 Follow up with the department/program for deadlines of final papers, projects, or other requirements. 
 Be registered for at least one (1) credit in the semester of graduation. 
 Be sure that an updated Program of Study is on file with the Graduate School. 

The Graduate School has no additional requirements for non-thesis students.   

 

Project/Thesis/Dissertation Submission Deadlines 
July 15 Apply to Graduate in MaineStreet – See above for navigation 

-    -    -    -    -    - Notice of Oral Examination Form submitted at least 2 weeks prior to the scheduled defense 

Monday, Aug 3 Tentative Thesis and signed Tentative Thesis Acceptance Form 

Friday, Aug 7 Final date for oral defense 

Friday, Aug 14 Final Thesis and Final Thesis Acceptance Form 

Friday, Aug 21 Graduation date 

 
All Project/Thesis/Dissertation Candidates Must: 

 Review the Thesis Guidelines (umaine.edu/graduate/students/thesis) 

 Schedule the defense with your committee 

 Submit the Notice of Oral Examination at least two weeks prior to the scheduled defense 

 Submit the Tentative Thesis and Tentative Thesis Acceptance Statement to the Graduate School at least five 

days PRIOR to the defense.   

o Committee chair/co-chairs may email the following statement to kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu: 

“Acting on behalf of the Committee members, I certify that they have read the tentative manuscript and 

agree that it is sufficiently complete for [name of the student] to undertake the final oral examination.” 

o Submit manuscript via email to kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu in PDF format 

 Create an account through DigitalCommons after submitting the tentative thesis 

library.umaine.edu/speccoll/theses_instructions 

 Complete the Submission Agreement through DigitalCommons and enter important information about your 

committee, research focus, and other info about your work digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/etd/ 

 Defend by the above deadline date – Bring the Oral Examination and Final Thesis Acceptance Form to the 

defense! 

 Review and incorporate any required edits from your committee and the Graduate School before submitting 

the final! 

 Submit the Final Thesis and the Final Thesis Acceptance Form completed at your defense to the Graduate 

School.  

o The Final Acceptance Form with signatures in all sections and the advisor(s) ETD approval 

o Submit manuscript via email to kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu in PDF format – include your last name in 

the file name 

 

+ Additional Requirements for Doctoral Candidates + 
 Compliance with all Graduate School requirements above 
 Completion of Requirements Form (Completed by Graduate Coordinator ONLY) 
 Survey of Earned Doctorates 

 

Forms and documents are available at umaine.edu/graduate/students/graduation 

mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu
mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu
mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu
mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu


University of Maine Graduate School 5775 Stodder Hall, Orono Maine 04469-5775 graduate@maine.edu 

December 2020 Graduation Checklist 

All Students (in Thesis & Non-Thesis Programs) Must: 
 Complete the Application for Degree by October 1st in MaineStreet.  From the MaineStreet menu: Student Self-

Service > Student Center > Self Service > Degree Progress/Graduation > Apply for Graduation. 
 Follow up with the department/program for deadlines of final papers, projects, or other requirements. 
 Be registered for at least one (1) credit in the semester of graduation. 
 Be sure that an updated Program of Study is on file with the Graduate School. 

The Graduate School has no additional requirements for non-thesis students.   

 

Project/Thesis/Dissertation Submission Deadlines 
October 1 Apply to Graduate in MaineStreet – See above for navigation 

-    -    -    -    -    - Notice of Oral Examination Form submitted at least 2 weeks prior to the scheduled defense 

Monday, Nov. 30 Tentative Thesis and Tentative Thesis Acceptance Form 

Friday, Dec 4 Final date for oral defense 

Friday, Dec 11 Final Thesis and Final Thesis Acceptance Form 

Friday, Dec 18 Graduation date 

 

All Project/Thesis/Dissertation Candidates Must: 
 Review the Thesis Guidelines (umaine.edu/graduate/students/thesis) 

 Schedule the defense with your committee 

 Submit the Notice of Oral Examination at least two weeks prior to the scheduled defense 

 Submit the Tentative Thesis and Tentative Thesis Acceptance Form/Statement to the Graduate School at least 

five days PRIOR to the defense.   

o Committee chair/co-chairs may email the following statement to kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu: 

“Acting on behalf of the Committee members, I certify that they have read the tentative manuscript and 

agree that it is sufficiently complete for [name of the student] to undertake the final oral examination.” 

o Submit manuscript via email to kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu in PDF format 

 Create an account through DigitalCommons after submitting the tentative thesis 

library.umaine.edu/speccoll/theses_instructions 

 Complete the Submission Agreement through DigitalCommons and enter important information about your 

committee, research focus, and other info about your work digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/etd/ 

 Defend by the above deadline date – Bring the Oral Examination and Final Thesis Acceptance Form to the 

defense! 

 Review and incorporate any required edits from your committee and the Graduate School before submitting 

the final! 

 Submit the Final Thesis and the Final Thesis Acceptance Form completed at your defense to the Graduate 

School.  

o The Final Acceptance Form with signatures in all sections and the advisor(s) ETD approval 

o Submit manuscript via email to kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu in PDF format – include your last name in 

the file name 

 

+ Additional Requirements for Doctoral Candidates + 

 Compliance with all Graduate School requirements above 
 Completion of Requirements Form (Completed by Graduate Coordinator ONLY) 
 Survey of Earned Doctorates 

 

Forms and documents are available at umaine.edu/graduate/students/graduation 

mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu
mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu
mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu
mailto:kathryn.rossignol@maine.edu


MUG 
CLUB

Professional Development Series:

Wednesday, March 11, 2020
4 p.m. - 6 p.m.
Career Center Library, 
Memorial Union Room #300

ANILA KARUNAKAR,  DIRECTOR OF
DIVERSITY  AND INCLUSION,  WILL
PROVIDE A  2 -HOUR INTERACTIVE
TRAINING COVERING THE BASICS  OF
THE BIG 8  IDENTITIES  IN THE UNITED
STATES AND FOUNDATIONAL CONCEPTS
OF DIVERSITY  AND INCLUSION.
STUDENTS,  STAFF,  FACULTY,  AND
COMMUNITY MEMBERS ARE WELCOME!  

The University of Maine Graduate School
5775 Stodder Hall, Orono, ME 04469
graduate@maine.edu | T: 207.581.3291

umaine.edu/graduate

Diversity and Inclusion

Open to all Graduate and Undergraduate Students

The University of Maine is an EEO/AA employer, and does not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, transgender status, gender expression, national origin, citizenship status,
age, disability, genetic information or veteran’s status in employment, education, and all other programs and activities. The following person has been designated to handle inquiries regarding non-discrimination
policies:  Director of Equal Opportunity, 101 North Stevens Hall, University of Maine, Orono, ME  04469-5754, 207.581.1226, TTY 711 (Maine Relay System).



/UMaineLibrary @FoglerLibrary @FoglerLibrarylibrary.umaine.edu/events

Join faculty and graduate students from across 
disciplines to discuss what to consider when 
publishing, what to watch out for, who to consult 
in the process, how to respond to reviews, and tips 
for reaching audiences and gaining visibility of one’s 
work. Panelists include:

• Brie Berry, PhD candidate in Anthropology and 
Environmental Policy

• Elisabeth Kilroy, PhD Candidate in Biomedical 
Science and Engineering

• Jacquelyn Gill,  Associate Professor of 
Paleoecology and Plant Ecology

• Shaleen Jain, Professor of Civil and Environmental 
Engineering

• Leah Hakkola, Assistant Professor of Higher 
Education

• Dylan Dryer,  Associate Professor of Composition 
Studies in the Department of English

All are welcome. Please bring your insights and 
questions!

Sponsored by Fogler Library and the Graduate School.

DATE & TIME 
Thursday, March 5  
4:00 - 6:00 PM

LOCATION
Fogler Library Classroom 1

ATTEND VIA ZOOM
bit.ly/grad-publish

PUBLISH  
OR PERISH? 
A Graduate Student’s 
Guide to Publishing



GRADUATE
RESEARCH
FELLOWSHIP
PROGRAM

Applying for the
National Science Foundation's

3.26.20 12:00 p.m. // 57 Stodder Hall
Allyson Hammond from UMaine's ORD and
Scott Delcourt from the Graduate School
will present an overview of this prestigious
funding opportunity as well as tips on the
application process. Bring your own lunch,
light refreshments will be provided.

RSVP:
Zoom: maine.zoom.us/j/854488728

bit.ly/GRFP326

The University of Maine is an EEO/AA employer and does not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, transgender status, gender
expression, national origin, citizenship status, age, disability, genetic information or veteran’s status in employment, education, and all other programs and activities.
The following person has been designated to handle inquiries regarding non-discrimination policies:   Director of Equal Opportunity, 101 North Stevens Hall,
University of Maine, Orono, ME  04469-5754, 207.581.1226, TTY 711 (Maine Relay System).

The University of Maine Graduate School
The University of Maine Office of Research Development



THESIS FORMATTING WORKSHOPTHESIS FORMATTING WORKSHOP

S T O D D E R  H A L L ,  R O O M  5 7
R S V P  H E R E :  B I T . L Y / 3 3 2 0 T H E S I S

G R A D U A T I N G  S O O N ?  M A K E  S U R E  Y O U R  T H E S I S  I S  F O R M A T T E D
C O R R E C T L Y  A N D  I S  A S  R E A D Y  T O  R O L L  A S  Y O U  A R E .

The University of Maine is an EEO/AA employer, and does not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, transgender status, gender
expression, national origin, citizenship status, age, disability, genetic information or veteran’s status in employment, education, and all other programs and activities. The
following person has been designated to handle inquiries regarding non-discrimination policies:  Director of Equal Opportunity, 101 North Stevens Hall, University of Maine,
Orono, ME  04469-5754, 207.581.1226, TTY 711 (Maine Relay System).

T U E S D A Y ,  M A R C H  3  |  1 2 - 1  P M



/UMaineLibrary @FoglerLibrary @FoglerLibrarylibrary.umaine.edu/events

The most important part of your research paper 
is your abstract. Its purpose is not only to con-
cisely summarize your work but also to grab the 
reader’s attention and convince them that your 
research is valuable and important. An unclear 
abstract can set the stage for confusion, whereas 
a polished abstract prepares the reader by tell-
ing them what to expect from your paper.

This workshop will  show you how  to perfect 
your abstract (with an emphasis on the UMaine  
Student Symposium’s guidelines). We will begin 
with an overview of abstract-writing tips, fol-
lowed by group activities for practice. Time will 
be reserved for peer review of draft abstracts, so 
feel free to bring yours with you!

Space is limited. First come, first served. 

About the Speaker
Ally Hammond is a student in the Master of Social 
Work program. She also works at the Office of 
Research Development, where she assists with 
grant proposals, manages internal funding com-
petitions and provides training and workshops 
on research topics.

DATE & TIME 
Wednesday, March 4 
6:00 - 8:00 PM

LOCATION
Fogler Library Classroom 1

ATTEND VIA ZOOM
maine.zoom.us/j/562920069  

WRITING A 
RESEARCH 
ABSTRACT

������ � ��� �
����������������������



Memo
To: Kody Varahramyan, Vice President for Research and Dean of the Graduate School

From: Michael Weber, Dean of the Graduate School of Business

Date: February 13, 2020

Subject: MBA Concentration – Global Policy

The attached proposal provides details for an MBA Concentration in Global Policy. The specific 
elements of the proposal include the following: 

 Academic Program Alignment
 Admissions Requirements
 Completion Requirements
 Program Description
 Program Requirements
 Course Descriptions

This concentration is being offered in collaboration with the School of Policy and international Affairs 
and Executive Director Captain James Settele has approved the proposal..  



 
 

Proposal – MBA Concentration - Global Policy 

Academic Program Alignment 

1. Mission and Goals  

a. We believe the MBA Concentration in Global Policy supports the mission and goals of the University of 

Maine and the Maine Business School by preparing students for successful careers in Global Policy 

through the development of applicable business and policy skills. We believe this program will help 

improve the quality of life for Mainers by contributing to the professional workforce who will be 

responsible stewards of the business and policy platforms that support responsible and ethical decision 

making.  This concentration is also a good example of cross-disciplinary academic program 

development.  

2. Program Demand  

a. The top jobs in Global Policy include Government Affairs Manager, Communications Consultant, Global 

Policy Manager/Advisor, and Analyst (Trade, Law, Economics, Policy). There are currently 120,000 Global 

Policy oriented jobs listed on Indeed.com. The average salary for Global Policy Professionals is $59,000 

according to Glassdoor.  

3. Program Resource Needs 

a. No additional resources are needed because The School of Policy and International Affairs is already 

delivering the course sequence.  

4. Delivery Modalities 

a. The concentration courses are currently delivered on the Orono campus, and will continue to be 

delivered face 2 face. 

Concentration Description 

The MBA concentration in Global Policy acknowledges the value of developing analytical tools and professional skills 

necessary to deal with some of the most pressing global challenges. Students take a prescribed series of courses offered 

by the University of Maine School of Policy and International Affairs. This is a 12-credit concentration, including BUA 626 

and 9 credit hours of Global Policy courses. The total credits for the MBA, with a concentration in Global Policy, is 33 

credit hours. 

Concentration Requirements 

Completion of MBA Foundations and/or Tutorials 

Completion of MBA Core (24 credit hours), including BUA 626 Management of Contemporary Organizations  

Completion of 9 credit hours of Global Policy courses: 

 SPI 502 - Contemporary Issues in World Economy 

 SPI 503 - Contemporary International Relations 

 SPI 573 - Global Politics 

 

 



 
 
 

Brief Course Descriptions 

SPI 502 - Contemporary Issues in World Economy 

This course provides a higher level understanding of how the world economy actually works; its relation to economic 

growth, the distribution of wealth, sustainable development, culture, and political power.  Because of overlap, ECO 502 

and SPI 502 cannot both be taken for degree credit. 

 SPI 503 - Contemporary International Relations 

How the international system works.  Peoples, states, and sovereignty.  International organizations, diplomacy, and 

law.  Globalization and development; environment; human rights; ideologies.  Theory linked to cases, problems, and 

research. 

SPI 573 - Global Politics 

Reviews conceptual/thematic issues of global politics, including globalization and technology, climate change, 

international organizations and NGOs, democracy and development, multinational corporations, demographics and 

resource competition and organized crime. Examines the interests, strategies, challenges and prospects of selected key 

states or regions. Students will analyze and evaluate trends and changes in global politics and develop an understanding 

of how and why leaders of key and emerging powers perceive their interests, threats and opportunities. 

 



Goal 1: We will support and grow Maine’s economy through new discoveries and by 
building a workforce whose members are engaged in their communities and prepared for 
lifelong success.

1.1   We will welcome and support all learners and engage them in experiential learning.

1.1.1 We will support timely progress to graduation.

1.1.2   Our curricula will prepare undergraduate and graduate students for success by aligning 
tailored academic pathways with the skills needed to thrive in a range of career contexts.

1.1.3   Authentic experience in research, scholarship and/or creative activity will be part of every 
undergraduate’s experience.

1.1.4   We will offer a range of educational programs to our diverse learners, including noncredit, 
professional development programs, badges and other microcredentials.

1.1.5   We will ensure access for qualified learners and reduce student debt.

1.1.6   We will expand production of students with graduate-level credentials to meet workforce 
needs in Maine and beyond.

1.2   We will create new knowledge and apply innovative research and scholarship to 
enrich lives.

1.2.1   We will mobilize our expertise and resources to create new knowledge and to solve 
pressing societal problems through research, development and engagement.

1.2.2   We will move new products from concept to commercialization, growing economic 
sectors and creating new markets in Maine and beyond.

1.2.3   We will produce graduates prepared to contribute to the knowledge, innovation and 
creative economy.

1.2.4   We will grow and diversify the doctoral education and research enterprise at UMaine, in 
partnership with stakeholders and collaborators, including other UMS campuses.



Goal 2: We will continue to provide accessible and affordable education, research and 
service through processes that ensure effectiveness, efficiency and quality.

2.1   We will grow and advance partnerships to catalyze the cultural, economic and civic 
future of Maine and beyond.

2.1.1   We will collaborate with stakeholders, taking advantage of individual and collective 
strengths to address needs, innovate for the future and bring about positive change.

2.1.2   We will build UMaine’s reputation as an easily accessible and highly desirable partner to 
apply creativity and innovation to solve problems for Maine businesses, K-12 education, industry 
and the state.

2.1.3   We will align research and academic resources in cross-campus partnerships to expand 
opportunities for students and communities throughout Maine.

 2.2   We will optimize management of our infrastructure and enhance it to support the 
realization of our vision.

2.2.1   We will be a national leader in sustainability in higher education.

2.2.2   We will manage our “footprint” to maximize the efficiency of space utilization.

2.2.3   We will develop a budgeting process that is responsive and transparent, aligns resources 
with strategic priorities, and creates incentive/reward structures that support advancement toward 
university goals.

2.3   We will communicate effectively with all stakeholders.

2.3.1   We will develop an organizational structure that supports coordinated communication 
with internal and external stakeholders.

2.3.2   We will develop processes for coordinating marketing strategies.

2.3.3   We will work with the University of Maine System to develop coordinated government 
relations strategies.



Goal 3: The university will be a rewarding place to live, learn and work by sustaining an 
environment that is diverse and inclusive, and fosters the personal development of all its 
stakeholders.

3.1   We will be recognized as a great place to work in Maine.

3.1.1   We will be a welcoming and inclusive community where every viewpoint and every 
person is respected and diversity is embraced.

3.1.2   We will ensure that all employees have opportunities for professional development.

3.1.3   We will ensure that our policies and practices support work-life balance, and foster and 
facilitate a diverse workforce.

 3.2   Students will form a lifelong relationship with the university.

3.2.1   We will ensure that all students have opportunities to engage in the life of the university 
outside of the classroom.

3.2.2   We will sustain a culture in which supportive interactions between faculty/staff and 
students are the norm.




